



▶.torabi@arakmu.ac.ir haditorabig@yahoo.com □ (+98) 918 - 8481748 □ 0RCID Profile ℝ Research Gate Profile Google Scholar Profile ◊ Arak, Iran

Profile

A Master's degree graduate in Speech and Language Pathology from the best Medical University of Iran, with high GPA and some papers published in prestigious journals and conferences, more than ten years of work and research experience, relatively fluent in English language and proficient in technical tools, with various awards, certifications and memberships.

Education

M.Sc. in Speech and Language Pathology	2012 - 2015
Tehran University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran	
GPA: 17.98/20.00	
Thesis Topic: Validity and reliability of a Persian version of the "Vocal Tract Discomfort"	
scale in the assessment of patients with Muscle Tension Dysphonia (Score: 20.00/20.00)	
B.Sc. in Speech and Language Pathology	2007 - 2011
Semnan University of Medical Sciences, Semnan, Iran	
GPA : 18.05/20.00	
Thesis Topic: Producing multimedia software for teaching voice disorders and stuttering to	
speech therapy students (Score: 20/20)	

Publications

- Torabi, H, Ansari, N.N, Zamani, F, Dalvand, H. "Glottal Function Index: Validity and Reliability of the Persian Language Version in Patients with Voice Disorders". Journal of Voice. November 26, 2020; https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jvoice.2020.10.013.
- Torabi, H, Khoddami, S.M, Ansari, N.N, Dabirmoghaddam, P. "The Vocal Tract Discomfort Scale: Validity and Reliability of the Persian Version in the Assessment of Patients with Muscle Tension Dysphonia". Journal of Voice. 30(6), pp. 711-716; <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jvoice.2015.08.002</u>.
- Rezai H, Torabi H, Tahmasebi N, Haghighizadeh MH, Zamani P, Abdi F, et al. "Comparing Speech Rate and Stuttering Frequency During Reading and Monologue Between Subjects with and without Stuttering". Journal of Modern Rehabilitation. 2019; 13(3):153-160; https://doi.org/10.32598/JMR.13.3.153.
- 4. **Hadi Torabi**, Seyyedeh Maryam Khoddami, Zeynab Zamanikia, Asgar Mehraein, Negin Poustpasand, Fateme Rafiei. "*Vocal Tract Discomfort Symptoms in different voice users*", The 17th Iranian Speech Therapy Congress. Tehran, Iran; May 2, 2019 (Poster presentation).
- 5. **Torabi Goodarzi H**, Khoddami SM, Nakhostin Ansari N, Dabir-moghaddam P. "sensitivity, specificity and cut off point of the Vocal Tract Discomfort Scale in the assessment of patients with muscle tension dysphonia". 16th Iranian Speech Therapy Congress. Tehran, Iran; May 10, 2018 (Poster presentation).
- 6. Khatami J, Gharavian M, **Torabi Goodarzi H**. "*producing multimedia software for teaching stuttering to speech therapy students*". The 5th Annual Research Conference of Iran's Northern Universities of Medical Sciences. Semnan; May, 2012 (Poster presentation).
- Torabi Goodarzi H, Khoddami SM, Nakhostin Ansari N, Dabir-moghaddam P. "Validity and Reliability of the Persian Version of the Vocal Tract Discomfort Scale". 14th Iranian Speech Therapy Congress. Tehran, Iran; May 10, 2016 (Poster presentation).
- 8. Amouzade Khalili M, **Torabi Goodarzi H**. "Architectural Snags, a Stoppage Against Participation of Handicapped Persons in Social Activities"; Iran's 13th scientific congress of occupational therapy. Tehran, Iran; June, 2008.
- 9. "Vocal tract discomfort in different voice users: Its relationship with vocal abuses and misuses" Journal of Voice, 2021 (Under Application)

Skills	
Teaching Skills Video Laryngoscopy	
MS Office SPSS	
Acoustic Analysis of Voice	
Research Interests	
 Speech and Language Disorders Voice Sciences 	
 Voice Sciences Voice Analysis 	
 Videolaryngoscopy and Videostroboscopy 	
Stuttering and Fluency Disorders	
Experience	
Vice Dean of the School of Rehabilitation	2017 - 2018
Rehabilitation Faculty, Arak University of Medical Sciences, Arak, Iran	
Vice Chancellor for Education	2018 - 2020
Rehabilitation Faculty, Arak University of Medical Sciences, Arak, Iran	
 Member of Arak Medical University Educational Council 	2018 - 2020
Arak University of Medical Sciences, Markazi province, Arak, Iran	
Member of the Education Development Office (EDO)	2018 - 2020
Rehabilitation Faculty, Arak University of Medical Sciences, Arak, Iran	
Member of Arak Medical University Research Council Arak University of Medical Sciences, Markazi province, Arak, Iran	2017 - 2018
Research Secretary	2017 - 2018
Rehabilitation Faculty, Arak University of Medical Sciences, Arak, Iran	
Faculty Member of Arak University of Medical Sciences	2016 – Present
Rehabilitation Faculty, Arak University of Medical Sciences, Arak, Iran	
Referee of Research Projects And Books Published in Arak Medical	2016 – Present
University	2010 1105000
Arak University of Medical Sciences, Markazi province, Arak, Iran	
Member of Speech Therapy Department	
Tehran University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran	2013 - 2015
Semnan University of Medical Sciences, Semnan, Iran	2011 - 2012
Advisor of Speech Therapy Students	2016 – Present
Speech Therapy Department, Arak University of Medical Sciences, Arak, Iran	
Clinical Supervisor	
SLP clinics, Rehabilitation Faculty, Tehran University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran SLP clinics, Rehabilitation Faculty, Semnan University of Medical Sciences, Semnan, Iran SLP clinics, Rehabilitation Faculty, Arak University of Medical Sciences, Arak, Iran	
Member of Educational Group	2015 - 2018
Arak Elmi-Karbordi University, Arak, Markazi province, Iran	
Director of Rehabilitation Clinics in School of Rehabilitation	
Arak University of Medical Sciences, Markazi province, Arak, Iran	
Speech and Language Pathologist	
"Milad" Hospital, Tehran, Iran "Sina" Rehabilitation Center, Tafresh, Iran Home Care ; Private SLP, Arak, Iran	2013 – 2014 2012 – 2017 2012 – Present

"Sina" Rehabilitation Center, Tafresh, Iran Home Care; Private SLP, Arak, Iran

• Member of the "Medical Commission" of Iran Welfare Organization for Assessment of Nature and Severity of Disability	2016 – 2017
Arak, Markazi province, Iran	
 Director of "Iran Educational and Rehabilitation Center" 	2020 - Present
Arak, Markazi province, Iran	
Administration Manager of Scientific Seminars of "New Intervention	2008 - 2010
Methods in Speech & Language Disorders"	
Semnan University of Medical Sciences, Semnan, Iran	
Referee in the First Annual Research Congress of Semnan University of	2014
Medical Sciences	
Semnan University of Medical Sciences, Semnan, Iran	

Language competence

TOEFL IBT:								
Overall Score	Reading	Writing	Listening	Speaking				
-	-	-	-	-				
MHLE:								
Reading comprehension		Structure	Listening comprehension					
15		29	9					

Selected Courses and Projects

18
20
18.5
18.5
18 20

Honors and Awards

- Ranked 1st among all of the students of Semnan University of Medical Sciences (Top Student); Semnan University of Medical Sciences, Semnan, Iran, 2010
- Selected student in the First Avicenna Festival of Tehran University; Tehran University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran, December, 2014.
- Coach of the Iranian medalist shooters in the Asian air gun championship; Tehran, Iran, 2013.
- Superior researcher student of the rehabilitation school; Semnan University of medical sciences; 2011
- Ranked 3st among all of graduate classmates, Tehran University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran, 2015
- Ranked 24 among all of participants of National M.Sc. Entrance Exam, 2012
- Awarded Full B.Sc. Scholarship, Semnan University of Medical Sciences, Semnan, Iran, 2008
- Awarded Full M.Sc. Scholarship, Tehran University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran, 2012
- Gold medal in second shooting championship of Iran's medical society; *Tehran*, 2011.
- 3th place in Iran Shooting Premier League; 2009.

Certifications

- "Prosthetic post-laryngectomy vocal, pulmonary, and olfactory rehabilitation"; global post laryngectomy rehabilitation academy; Tehran, February 1-2, 2018.
- "Stroboscopy explanation"; *Tehran, January 28, 2016.*
- "Ethics in the publication of research works"; Arak University of medical sciences; January 4, 2018.
- "Virtual teaching"; Arak University of medical sciences; August 7, 2017.
- "family-centered early interventions for hearing impaired and deaf children"; *Iranian Audiology Association;* Arak; November 2, 2017.
- "SPSS" certificate; Semnan University of medical sciences; September 30, 2010.
- "Electronic resources searching"; Arak University of medical sciences; September 5-6, 2017.
- "Teacher Training"; Arak, February 27, 2016.
- "Cyberspace pathology"; Arak University of medical sciences; August 21, 2017.
- "Resource management softwares"; Arak University of medical sciences; July 5, 2017.
- "Life Skills"; Arak University of medical sciences; July 24, 2017.
- "Familiarity with a variety of studies"; Arak University of medical sciences; August 14, 2017.

- Psychological disorders in childs and juveniles; Semnan; February 16, 2012.
- "Scientometrics"; Arak University of medical sciences; August 8, 2017.
- "Curriculum planning"; Arak University of medical sciences; July 22, 2017.
- "New teaching methods"; Arak University of medical sciences; March 8, 2017.
- "Systematic review studies and metaanalysis with the international approaches"; Arak university of medical sciences, May 18, 2016.
- "Introduction to E-learning and its approaches"; Arak University of medical sciences, August 24, 2016.
- "Research Ethics"; Arak University of medical sciences, September 05, 2016.
- "Research method"; Darsnameh e-learning system; May, 20, 2013.
- "Microsoft office power point"; Darsnameh e-learning system; July, 27, 2013
- "Microsoft office word"; Darsnameh e-learning system; May, 09, 2013.
- "Power searching with google"; Darsnameh e-learning system; March, 06, 2013.
- "Research method"; Semnan University of medical sciences; November, 2010.
- "Research method"; Semnan University of medical sciences; March, 2010.
- "First symposium of early intervention in children's nutrition and swallowing disorders" certificate; *Tehran* University of social welfare and rehabilitation sciences; November 02, 2009.
- "First congress of cleft lip and palate" certificate; Isfahan University of medical sciences; October, 2008.
- International coaching certificate in 10 meter air rifle sport; ISSF Academy, 2018.
- Referee degree 3 certificate in 10 meter air rifle and pistol; *I.R.Iran Shooting Federation*; 2012
- Referee degree 3 certificate in Trap sport; I.R.Iran Shooting Federation; 2013.

Memberships

- Member of the Iranian Medical System Organization
- Member of the Iranian Speech Therapy Association

Reference

Prof. Noureddin Nakhostin Ansari

Department of Physiotherapy, Tehran University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran

nakhostin@tums.ac.ir